SHIV SHAKTI ENTERPRISES

REGN. NO. 997 FILE NO. 1831-DF
Ref: DoE/HIM/NO/DFO-2023-1 Dt: 18/02/2023

The Divisional Forest Officer
Chamba Forest Division,

Chamba H.P.
Sub: Diversion of 0.7903 hectares of forest land in favour of M/s Shiva Shakti Enterprises,

Anurag Kuteer, Lower Doharu Mohalla,Ghuggar, Tehsil Palampur,Distt. Kangra H.P. for
construction of Lower Bhagair,Small Hydel Electric Project (1 MW) within the jurisdiction of
Chamba Forest Division, Distt. Chamba H.P.(Online No. FP/HP/HYD/49792/2020).

Dear Sir,
We are sending herewith our letter no. DOE/HIMURJA /NO-2023-1 dated 17/02/2023,which is self

explanatory alongwith the enclosures.

You are, therefore requested to take necessary steps at your end.

Thanking you.

With regards,

—~
e

Yours faithfl,}lly/

AR Sharm \/
Partner rised Signatory

Encl. as above



e,

SHIV SHAKTI ENTERPRISES

REGN. NO. 997 FILE NO. 1831-DF

Ref: DoE/HIMURJA /NO-2023-1 Dt: 17/02/2023

To

The Nodal Officer cum APCCF (FCA)
O/o CCF (HoEF) H.P.
Shimla-171001

Subject: Diversion of 0.7903 hectares of forest land in favour of M/s Shiva Shakti Enterprises,
Anurag Kuteer, Lower Doharu Mohalla,Ghuggar,Tehsil Palampur,Distt. Kangra H.P. for
construction of Lower Bhagair,Small Hydel Electric Project (1 MW) within the jurisdiction of
Chamba Forest Division, Distt. Chamba H.P.(Online No. FP/HP/HYD/49792/2020).

Sir,

This has reference to the copy of your letter to Director,Directorate of Energy,GoHP and to
Project Director cum Deputy CEO,Himurja having even ref. no. Ft. 48-5143/2020 (FCA) dated
12/12/2022.

In this connection we are uploading herewith the letter ref. no. HPDoE/CE(Energy)/Forest
Issue/2022-9634-35 dated 16/02/2023 received from the Director(Energy) GoHP,Shimla
171001 and letter ref. no. HIMURJA/SHP-1a Lower Bhagair(73)2015-9548 dated 19/01/2023
received from Chief Executive Officer, Himurja Kasumpti Shimla-9.

You are requested to take immediate necessary action at your end.
Thanking you,

With Regards /{

Yours Faithfully —

AR Sharma

Partner & Authorised Signatory



DIRECTORATE OF ENRGY
GOVERNMENT OF HIMACHAL PRADESH
SHANTI BHAWAN PHASE-III SECTOR-6 NEW SHIMLA -9

TEL NO: 0177-2673551, Email: dir.doehp@nic.in, ceenergy09@gmail.com

No. HPDoE/CE (Energy)/Forest Issue/2022- C\b AY- 38 Dated:
From

Director (Energy),

GoHP, Shimla.
To

The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoEF). H. P, Shimla- 171001.

Subject: Diversion of 0.7903 hectares of forest land in favor of M/s Shiv Shakti
Enterprises, Anurag Kutir, Lower Doharu Mohilla Ghuggar, Tehsil
Palampur & Distt Kangra, H.P. for the construction of Lower Bhagair Small
Hydel Project (1.00 MW) HEP within the Jurisdiction of Chamba Forest
Division, Distt. Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.

Sir,

In reference to your office letter no. Ft. 48-5143/2020 (FCA), dated 12.12.2022, I
am directed to inform you that hydro projects below 5 MW are being allotted by HIMURIJA.
Since this matter falls under the jurisdiction of HIMURJA matter may be taken up accordingly.

Further, with regard to criteria adopted for allotment of project, it is intimated that
the project upto S MW capacity are allotted as per provision laid down in the policy and in
accordance with the bid document approved by the competent authority.

Since, the CIA studies in Ravi Basin have not been carried out as such as and
when the studies are carried out the project already allotted by the Govt. shall be required to be
considered as per their allotted domains. Therefore, it shall be appropriate that the domains
already allotted in this project may be considered for grant of diversion of 0.7903 hectare of
forest land in favour of M/s Shiv Shakti Enterprises.

It is further intimated that in the year 2015, Ministry of Environment and Forest
(MoEF), CC, Gol took in- principle decision that henceforth all the CEIA and CCS study in all
River basins will be conducted by MoEF, CC, Gol itself. Accordingly, all the studies undergoing
in the State of Himachal Pradesh were handed overt to MoEF, CC, Gol.

In this context, it is amply clear that the mandate of such study is now with MoEF,
CC, Gol, hence the matter may be taken up accordingly and diversion of 0.7903 hectare of forest
land in favour of M/s Shiv Shakti Enterprises may be granted.

Yours faithfully,

14h WAL
Chief Ergineer (Energy),
Directorate of Energy,
v GoHP, Shimla-09
Copy to M/s Shiv Shakti Enterprises, Anurag Kutir, Lower Doharu Mohilla Ghuggar, Tehsil
Palampur & Distt Kangra, H.P. for information please.

KoL
Chief Engineer (Energy),
Directorate of Energy,
an] IP, Shimla-09
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(H.P. Govt. Energy Development Agency)
HIMURIJA, Urja Bhawan, Block No 8-A SDA Complex , Kasumpti ,Shimla-171009
PHONE-0177-2621783, 2628074, FAX 0177-2622635

No: HIMURJA/SHP-Ia Lower Bhagair ( 73) 2015 4\ Uy

From :- léll/rQ_EQ\%
Chief Executive Officer,
Himurja Kasumpti Shimla-9
To \;r(
e Nodal Officer cum APCCF ( FCA)
O/o CCF ( HoEF) H.P.

Shimla.{J{ootL

Subject : Diversion of 0.7903 ha. Of Forest Land in Favour of M/s Shakti Enterprises,
Anurag Kutir, Lower Doharu Mohilla Ghuggar, Tehsil Palampur Distt
Kangra, H.P. for construction of Lower BHagair small Hydel Project (
1.00MW) HEP within the jurisdiction of Chamba Forest Division , Distt
Chamba H.P. ( Online No. FP/HP/HYD/49792/2020).
Sir,
In reference to your letter dated 12-12-2022, it is informed that the allotment of
the projects upto 5.00 MW is being done in consonance with Hydro Power Policy provisions of
Govt of H.P. and the criteria laid down in the policy, which is available on website of Himurja

i.e  “himurja.hp.gov.in”.

As far as the matter regarding approval of sites the allotment of SHEPs are
concerned , it is based on the projects identified by IPPs i.e under self identified sites /identified
category. After confirming the proposals with respect to the policy guidelines these proposals
were forwarded to HPSEBL & DoE for scrutiny of overlapping issues with the already allotted
projects . After fulfilling the requisite criteria these projects will be allotted to the IPPs and they
were asked to carryout the detailed study of the site and prepare the Detailed Project Report. After
preparation of DPR the same is submitted to Directorate of Energy for its Technical Concurrence
with respect of size capacity and all other aspects . As far as the cumulative impact of River basin
is concemed,the matter‘!gﬁ)t pertained to Himurja please .

Yours faithfully,

Project Director cum Dy CEO,
HIMURIJA, Urja Bhawan
% Kasumpti, Shimla-171009.



